# CITY OF MASCOUTAH **CITY COUNCIL MINUTES #3 WEST MAIN STREET MASCOUTAH, IL 62258-2030**

## **JUNE 3, 2019**

The minutes of the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Mascoutah.

## PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

City prayer was delivered by City Clerk Kari Haas. The Council remained standing and recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

## **CALL TO ORDER**

Mayor Gerald Daugherty called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

## **ROLL CALL**

Present: Mayor Gerald Daugherty and Council members John Weyant, Pat McMahan, Michael Baker, and Walter Battas.

Absent: None.

Other Staff Present: City Manager Brad Myers, City Clerk Kari Haas, City Attorney Al Paulson, and Lieutenant Matt Steinkamp.

Establishment of a Quorum: A quorum of City Council members was present.

#### AMEND AGENDA

None.

#### **MINUTES**

The minutes of the May 20, 2019 regular City Council meeting were presented and approved as presented.

*Motion passed.* Passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENTS**

None.

## REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Mayor

Attended the following meetings and functions: Cub Scout Ceremony honoring Caden Biggs and presented him with a certificate of recognition from the City, Zonta Club birthday celebration, SWIL Council of Mayors meeting, Memorial Day service at Zion Lutheran Church, ceremony presented by Daughters of American Revolution at the American Legion honoring Vietnam War veterans, National Prayer Breakfast.

City Council

Weyant – Nothing to report.

McMahan – Attended the following meetings and functions: Springfest planning.

Baker – Nothing to report.

Battas – Nothing to report.

City Manager – Swimming Pool is open, Scheve Park restrooms have started, SWIL Council of Mayors meeting, National Prayer Breakfast.

City Attorney – Nothing to report.

City Clerk – Nothing to report.

#### COUNCIL BUSINESS

## FINAL PLAT – RE-SUBDIVISION OF LOT 1 OF THE PLAZA (SECOND **READING**)

City Manager presented report for Council consideration of approval of an ordinance approving the Final Plat for a re-subdivision of Lot 1 of The Plaza subdivision.

Baker moved, seconded by McMahan, to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 19-09, approving the Final Plat for the re-subdivision of Lot 1 of The Plaza Subdivision, dividing one lot into three standard lots, located on the west side of Illinois Route 4 and east side of Beller Drive.

Motion passed. AYE's – Weyant, McMahan, Baker, Battas, Daugherty. NAY's – none.

# PC 19-03 – LAKESIDE ESTATES REZONING AND ANNEXATION (SECOND **READING**)

City Manager presented report for Council consideration of approval of a rezoning application for one parcel (09-36-0-201-036) from Agriculture (AG) to Single-Family Residential (RS-5) and annexation request for one parcel (09-36-0-201-029) with zoning to be designated as Single Family Residential (RS-5). Both parcels are generally located west of McKinley Street and northwest of Eisenhower Street, commonly known as the old Mascoutah Golf Course.

McMahan moved, seconded by Baker, to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 19-10, approving the rezoning request for one parcel (09-36-0-201-036) from Agriculture (AG) to Single Family Residential (RS-5); and approve and adopt Ordinance No. 19-11, approving the annexation request for one parcel (09-36-0-201-029) with zoning to be designated as Single Family Residential (RS-5).

Motion passed. AYE's – Weyant, McMahan, Baker, Battas, Daugherty. NAY's – none.

#### **COUNCIL – MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS**

None.

Tione.	
PUBLIC (None.	OMMENTS
MISCELI None.	ANEOUS OR FINAL ACTIONS
ADJOUR McMal	MENT an moved, seconded by Battas, to adjourn at 7:08 p.m.
Motion	passed. Motion passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

CITY MANAGER – MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

Kari D. Haas, City Clerk